

The diagrams illustrate some changes to the Grange park from initial opening to today. It is clear that the principal change to the park is the replacement of the pound for water plans instead of the children's play area in the top right-hand corner. The entrances of Arnold avenue (on the north side of the rectangle) and Eldon Street (on the south side of the rectangle) have not altered. 
looking at the maps in more detail, we can see 3 Rose garden and several seats were around the area in 1920. While today the seats were moved in four sides of Rose garden in the centre of the park. in addition, one entrance underground car park established in the bottom right-hand corner.
Currently, there is an amphitheatre for a concert is situated centre-left instead of the stage for musicians which was established in 1920. as well as today the Rose garden and water feature have been replaced by the main fountain and glasshouse respectively.


